

To: "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com>
 Subject: =?big5?B?
 pl6rSKFHIFJldmldyBvZiBaIENvbW4gSW5jLiwgRkNDIEIEOiBNNFktMDAwMzI1?=
 =

Dear Tim,

For item 1,3, please see revised file which has been uploaded on the website.

For item 2, the antenna port was designed for test only. When putting on the market, the port will be covered by a cap.

Rennie

"Timothy R.
 Johnson" |~¥óαHjG vivi@adt.com.tw,
 Alan_Lane@mail.adt.com.tw
 <tjohnson@Americ °Æ¥»§Û°e;G
 Rennie@ADT.com.tw
 anTCB.com> ¥D!®jG Review of Z Comn Inc., FCC ID: M4Y-
 000325

2002/07/15 12:16
 PM

Alan/ViVi,

This is the Permissive Change application where the power was reduced and then increased again to 50 mW. Attached are comments regarding review of this application. Please provide information as soon as possible.

Thank You,

Timothy R. Johnson
 NARTE Certified EMC Engineer
 No. EMC-002205-NE

email: tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com
 alternate email: TRJ@adelphia.net
 (See attached file: ATCB Comments 061302.pdf)



[=big5BQVRDQiBDb21tZW50cyAwNjEzMDIucGRm=.pdf](#)